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Naveed Haider

From: SAHITIA, Sundeep [sathias@who.int]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 6:49 PM
To: Naveed Haider
Cc: ALI, Asif; 'Naila Nizam'
Subject: Re: [EXT] UCPO Khalil data fudging case
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; Outlook-3ydjkmln.jpg; Outlook-wt3hkbm0.jpg; 2A Form.jpeg; 

Tallysheet Front.jpeg; ICM Cluster Highlighted- Digital.jpeg; Tallysheet Back.jpeg

Dear Mr. Naveed, 
Thank you for the correspondence. 
Kindly find the following notes attached: 

1. Front of Tallysheet (AIC Kousar Parveen, Team #1): The UCPO has himself admitted earlier in the 
response that he was not provided the access inside the houses. How did the UCPO then gave the 
exact House Numbers in the cluster? Highlighted Houses are matching exactly with the Team's 
Tallysheet. This was also enquired personally from the UCPO to which he could not respond 
appropriately. 

2. Back of Tallysheet (AIC Kousar Parveen, Team #1): The details of the children are mentioned in the 
highlighted areas. Since he could not collect the information personally therefore, he had just 
mentioned names by mixing gender (Razia with Razak). Age groups are also old. The sheet is also 
highlighting that the children were shown covered by Tick Mark in the back of Tallysheet (through the 
team). This was also confirmed by the UCPO personally later on that he has not vaccinated the children 
(Forging of data). 

3. The first 3 children shown covered by Monitor in the cluster (Cluster form -Digital Data attached) are 
shown covered by the Team on the same day (28.02.22) as stated by 2A form (2A Form also attached). 

 
Regards, 
-------------------------- 
Dr. Sundeep Sahitia 
MBBS, MPH, MA (SOC), (MBA) 
Area Coordinator  
World Health Organization 
Sukkur Division 
Contact: +923337274212 
 
Address: Divisional Task Force in premises of Commissioner office, 
Military Road Sukkur. 
 

 
 

From: Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 11:33 AM 
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To: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int> 
Cc: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] UCPO Khalil data fudging case  
  
Thanks, Dr. Sundeep. 
  
As per Ms. Naila’s Project Manager discussion with Dr. Asif, you were requested to share the documentary 
evidence of data fudging of Mr. Khalil, which we can submit to WHO FO. 
  
Will share the voice clip with English translation with WHO FO but as the voice recording wasn’t recorded 
with the consent of the staff and legally it can be questioned, so we need documentary evidence to support our 
termination case. 
  
Regards, 
Naveed Haider 
Project Officer-PTPP 
CTC - Sindh 
Cell: 03408444500 
  

From: Naveed Haider [mailto:naveed@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 March 2022 10:00 am 
To: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] UCPO Khalil data fudging case 
  
Dear Madam, 
  
FYI 
  
Regards, 
Naveed Haider 
Project Officer-PTPP 
CTC - Sindh 
Cell: 03408444500 
  

From: SAHITIA, Sundeep [mailto:sathias@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 3:53 PM 
To: Naveed Haider 
Subject: Re: [EXT] UCPO Khalil data fudging case 
  
Thank you Mr. Naveed for the correspondence. 
The translation is almost fine with one change and one addition. 
The confirmation of the children was done by direct enquiring from the mother of the children who informed 
that Lady Health Worker has vaccinated these children which was later on confirmed by Mr. Khalil too. 
  
Also to add, Mr. Khalil also admitted that he has been doing this forging of data since multiple rounds and 
gave an excuse that since he has never been validated that is why he did this activity. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 1:13 PM 
To: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] UCPO Khalil data fudging case  
  
Dear Dr Sundeep, 
  
Your comment/feedback is requested in the summary of the clips written below.   
  
Interviewer name: Dr Sundeep Area Coordinator 
Case against: Khalil Ahmed 
UC: Dhandhi 
  
Three kids namely (Mahnoor, Munaiza, Saleha). Upon inquiring, Mr. Khalil who is Monitor for polio vaccination in UC 
Dhandhi, acknowledged that he did the vaccination of the mentioned 3 kids and in cluster he also put in his name. 
AC (interviewer) inquired to take him to kid’s house where vaccination was done.  
AC inquired from Mr. Ijaz Ahmed who is father of the 3 kids whether Mr. Khalil did the vaccination of the kids or not. Mr. 
Ijaz confirmed that the vaccination was not done by Mr. Khalil but by one lady. 
After confirmation from Mr. Ijaz, Mr. Khalil accepted that he did not vaccinated the kids but the lady health worker did 
it.  
Mr. Khalil also confirmed, in past he did the similar practice by forging the cluster. 
Upon inquiring, Mr. Khalil also confirmed that he even has not visited 50% of the allocated UC.  
GD/GDA also has older posters with the name of dr. who is not working in this UC but the posters are still with his name. 
  
  
  
Regards, 
Naveed Haider 
Project Officer-PTPP 
CTC - Sindh 
Cell: 03408444500 
  


